Gustavo Larriera Gustavo.Larriera@gmail.com gux@mvps.org

Updated: Aug. 13, 2006



Summary

Four years experience in SQL Server and .NET technical advisory for the Development & Platform Evangelism Team at Microsoft South Cone. Two years experience in software development team managing for an ISV Microsoft partner. Fifteen years experience in database teaching and researching for academic institutions. Five years experience as speaker in technical events and conferences. Three years in a row awarded by Microsoft as Microsoft Most Valuable Professional (MVP) in Windows Server System – SQL Server. Strong background in database design, implementation and support. Experience in business intelligence consulting projects. Good knowledge in Linux and open-source software.

Experience

12/2005-present: Manpower Inc., Belgium.

Senior Database Specialist, Global Front-Office off-shore development team.

Provides database consultancy to development team.

Developed the .NET instrumentation framework of a mission-critical system.

Developed migration to SQL Server 2005 upgrade process plan.

Developed performance benchmarks for XML data storage inside SQL Server.

Developed database best practices guidelines for development team.

2/2002-8/2006: Microsoft, South Cone

Technical Advisor, Development & Platform Evangelism Team.

Provided SQL Server, Biztalk Server and .NET pre-sales technical advice to Enterprise Group's Account Managers (Uruguay, Bolivia and Paraguay).

Interacted with corporate customers (DBAs and development staff).

Developed training and demo sessions for Microsoft customers.

Helped Microsoft customers when adopting .NET and SQL Server technology.

3/2004-11/2005: Magma, Uruguay

Senior .NET Consultant, Architecture and Development Team

Provided consultancy on .NET architecture and programming.

Trained the development staff on .NET technologies.

Developed specific prototype modules (instrumentation, data access, monitoring).

8/1999-8/2001: Infocorp, Uruguay

Project Leader, Software Development Team.

Managed the development team in charge of building business software solutions.

Developed and administered the intranet portal.

Administered the database server of the team..

Trained customers' users.

Delivered MOC courses about SQL Server administering and programming.

4/1990-7/1999: Universitario Autónomo del Sur, Uruguay

Academic Supervisor, Database and Software Engineering Academic Dept.

Defined and developed database and software engineering academic courses.

Planned and managed human and material resource usage.

Trained other professors in database and software engineer topics.

Developed and administered the departamental website and database.

Academic Researcher, Information Systems Laboratory. Researched about database reverse engineering. Wrote and published articles and reports at academic conferences.

1987-1989: Public Health Department, Uruguay's government

System Analyst, Systems Division.

Analyzed and implemented software for internal use.

Evaluated software adquisitions.

Trained internal technical staff.

Education

1999, Information Systems Engineer Universitario Autónomo del Sur, Montevideo (Uruguay).

1999, Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer Microsoft

1986, System Analyst Facultad de Ingeniería, Universidad de la República del Uruguay.

1978, Proficiency in English Certificate Instituto Cultural Anglo-Uruguayo – University of Cambridge.

Languages

Spanish. Natively spoken.

English. Speaks (fair), reads (very good), writes (very good).

Portuguese. Speaks (no), reads (very good), writes (no).

French Speaks (no), reads (good), writes (no).